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QUENTIN N. BURDICK, N. DAK. COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

November 8, 10E%3

Mr, John D. Feerick
3840 Greystone Avenue
Riverdale 63, New York

Dear Mr. Feerick:

Thank you very much for sending me a copy
of your article on the problem of Presidential
Inability.

This is a subject in which I am deeply
interested, and I lock forward to reading your
article with interest.

Very sincerely yours,

Kenneth B, Keating
K:ex
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